State of Florida

Public Service Commission
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 12, 2000

TO: Division of Records and Reporting \:

FROM: Division of Water and Wastewater (Brady) ¢

RE: Docket No. 000333-WU, Application for transfer of water facilities in Orange
County from Tangerine Water Company, Inc., holder of Certificate No. 96-W, to
Florida Water Services Corporation; for amendment of Certificate No. 84-W held

by Florida Water Services Corporation; and for cancellation of Certificate No. 96-
W.

On April 24, 2000, FWS submitted a supplemental filing to correct Tangerine’s legal
description. Staff, therefore, requests the docket title be changed as follows:

Application for transfer of water facilities in Orange County from Tangerine
Water Company, Inc., holder of Certificate No. 96-W, to Florida Water Services
Corporation; for amendment of Certificate No. 84-W held by Florida Water
Services Corporation; and for cancellation of Certificate No. 96-W; and for

territory correction.

ce: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Redemann)
Division of Legal Services (Crosby)
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